July 2, 1948,
Dy Je C, Voodruf?, »
Director, dicrobiclogiocal Research,
erck and C_OQ’ Ing,
m’ K, J,
Dear Dr. loodruff,

lie are trying to loeatd some S-methyltryptophane for use in some wperi-

ments on the inhibition of engyme formetion in ¥, coll., 100 - 200 og. would
mffico, Ve vere reforred, mmther vaguedy to lsyok. Do you have this compound
@or sale, or would $he quantity mentionod be otherwise available for experi-
mental use? If not, can you refer us to ancther source? '

Yours sincecrely

Joshua Ledarberg,
&aaia‘a;nt Frofessor of Genetics.



